United for Libraries Board Meeting
Saturday, June 27, 10:30 — noon
Hilton San Francisco Union Square, Yosemite C

AGENDA

e Welcome and Introductions — Christine Hage
e Approval of Midwinter 2015 Minutes (pages 2-6) — Action Item
e Director’s Report (pages 7-9) — Sally Reed
e 2015-2016 Committee Appointments (pages 10-13) — Ed McBride
e Finance and Audit Report (pages 14-27) — Clara Bohrer
O Approve FY16 Budget — Action Iltem
e Announcement of New Corporate Sponsors — Christine Hage/Ed McBride
e Discussion of ALA change of parliamentary authority from Sturgis to Roberts Rules of
Order — Christine Hage

e Executive Session

Executive session agenda
e Personnel Changes
e Recommendation for New Board Appointments — Action Item

Additional Documents in Packet
e Corporate Sponsor Bios (page 28)
e Board List through 2017 (page 29)
e PLAAd (page 30)
e Annual Calendar (pages 31-32)
e Bylaws Approved by Membership May 2015 (pages 33-38)



Board of Directors Meeting
January 31, 2015, 8:30AM — 11:30 AM, McCormick Center 181B

MINUTES

8:30 AM: Meeting called to order and the board and guests were welcomed by President Christine Lind
Hage.

Board Members Present: Board members Christine Lind Hage, President; Ed McBride, President-Elect;
Cynthia Friedemann, Secretary; Susan Schmidt, Division Councilor; Rod Wagner, Immediate Past
President; Alice Calabrese-Berry, Foundation at Large; Steve Laird, Corporate at Large; Deborah Doyle,
Foundation at Large; Michael LaCroix, Friend at Large; Don Roalkvam, Donna McDonald, Trustee at
Large; Trustee at Large; Jeffrey Smith, Foundation at Large; Diane Sarantakos, Trustee at Large; Peggy
Barber, Peter Pearson, Corporate at Large.

Board Members Conferencing in: none

Staff Present: Sally Gardner Reed, Executive Director; Beth Nawalinski, Marketing and Communications
Director; Jillian Kalonick, Marketing/Public Relations Specialist/Newsletter Editor.

Board Members Absent: Peggy Barber, Friend at Large; Cherine Janzen, Friend at Large; Payal Lal,
Corporate at Large; Nader Qaimari, Corporate at Large; Patricia Glass Schuman, Board Member at Large.

Guests Present: Visitors list available upon request. Meeting suspended for appearances by ALA
Presidential Candidates Julie Todaro, Jamie Larue and Joe Janes. Clara Bohrer (Chair of United’s Finance
and Audit Committee) Ann Martin (Liaison to BARC), Alixia Hudson (Executive Board Liaison) and Alan
Inouye (OITP Director) were invited guests, whose participation included presentations to the board and
board Q & A.

8:35 AM PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Attendees made introductions and identified their 6 degrees of separation in their relationship to the
State of Nebraska.

8:40 AM JAMIE LARUE REMARKS

At 8:40, the meeting was suspended and Jamie Larue made remarks to the board regarding his
candidacy for ALA President.



Approval of Agenda — When the meeting resumed, Christine asked the group to review the proposed
agenda as presented in advance via email.

MOTION: To Accept Consent agenda as presented.

Moved by Dan Roalkvam and seconded by Diane Sarantakos. Motion passed unanimously.

8:50 AM DIRECTORS REPORT

Executive Director Sally Reed provided reports on Membership, Budget, Programs and Services,
Academic Friends Task Force, Joint Resolution for UFL membership, ALA Planning, Corporate
Sponsorships and Consulting Services.

9:05 AM FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT TASK FORCE

Sally requested that the board hold on this item until the arrival of Clara Boher (Chair of the Finance and
Audit Committee). The board agreed.

9:06 AM BYLAW REVISION TASK FORCE

Christine provided overview for the rationale and necessity for changes to the United for Libraries
Bylaws. The board discussed the bylaws and many had reviewed them in advance. The following
additional revisions were presented as edits and discussed:

p.2  3™bullet change on the to at

Article IV. Sec 2.a. Add The in front of president at the beginning of paragraph 2, which is
consistent with the start of paragraph 3.

p.4 Article V. Sec 1. Composition. Add the following language to this paragraph. The ratio of at
large members of the board may not exceed 40% of the total board. At large members shall serve for
a period of three years and may be eligible for reappointment.

Sec 1.c. correct typo on the word committee

Sec. 3a. Appointments. Add final sentence; In the case of a vacancy, the President shall
appoint a replacement. The President shall have the authority, upon the approval Executive
Committee, to remove members of United for Libraries committees.

p.7 Sec. 1. Authorization. Correct last sentence to read; Special committees or task forces may also
be authorized by the President in collaboration with executive committee to meet important, time-
sensitive needs.

Sec. 2 Appointments. Final sentence; strike —Elect move members of United for Libraries
committees to Sec 3.a



MOTION: To Accept Bylaws (BD document #10 as proposed and edited by the Board of
Directors.

Moved by Jeffrey Smith and seconded by Susan Schmidt. Motion passed unanimously.

9:21 AM: REPORT FROM EXECUTIVE BOARD

For ease of reading the bylaw changes, this item was not inserted in the middle of bylaw revisions
discussion.

At 9:21 the meeting and discussion on the previous item (BYLAWS) was suspended and Alexia Hudson
was introduced and presented on membership, budget and the Equity Diversity Task Force (full name?).
She shared registration numbers and that the final numbers for the 2014 Annual conference would be
shared on Tuesday. There is a goal to make ALA more welcoming, and there are new strategies to
achieve that goal. Revenue is tracking ahead of budget, and the board was invited to review the
treasurer’s page on the ALA website. There are forums in the future on advocacy, information policy,
professional and leadership development.

9:41 AM FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT TASK FORCE

For ease of reading the bylaw changes, this item was not inserted in the middle of bylaw revisions
discussion.

At 9:41 the meeting and discussion on the previous item (BYLAWS) remained suspended and Clara
Bohrer was introduced and reviewed Board Documents 5 — 9 with the board. She shared good news of
a strong financial year, and on track for another good year. The board documents were previously
reviewed and discussed by a number of board members. Discussion on Board document #7 included the
scope of funds and the distribution to ALA. Clara mentioned that some funds such as contributions and
sponsorships are not given to ALA. It was also mentioned that rent is not paid by UFL. Sally and Keith
will work to continue the transitions that increase alignment with the membership model of other
divisions where relevant. It was mentioned that staff will soon have input in the budget process. A
process was discussed and Sally will provide a budget to her supervisor, presenting that budget to BARC
and the budget will be presented to the board for approval. To aid in the process a Finance and Audit
Committee will be needed.

MOTION: To create a Finance and Audit Committee.

Moved by Cindy Friedemann and seconded by Michael LaCroix. Motion passed unanimously.



9:50 RESOLUTION DISCUSSION

Sally presented Board Document #11. This item was discussed and it was suggested that in addition to
the resolution, perhaps libraries with full membership should be provided a copy of the Trustee
Handbook. Verbiage for the resolution was slightly modified.

MOTION: To pass the resolution encouraging Library Directors to Provide Membership for
their Trustees to ALA and United for Libraries.

Moved by Donna McDonald and seconded by Dan Roalkvam. Motion passed unanimously.

9:57 AM BARC REPORT

Ann Martin was introduced and reported that BARC approved small division subsidies through 2018.
She invited the board to ask questions.

9:58 AM JOE JANES REMARKS
Joe Janes made remarks to the board regarding his candidacy for President.
9:58 AM FINAL REMARKS FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Christine asked the UFL Committee Chairs to provide committee reports in written format by February
20, 2015. These reports will be shared with the entire board.

The board recommended that in the future, ALA Presidential candidates will be provided an opportunity
to submit a written report (speech) to the board in advance, and these will be included in the board
packet. The interruptions to the board meeting will be discontinued, and candidates will not be invited
to speak at the board meetings, but are welcome to attend.

Christine thanked the board members for their participation and the formal board meeting was
adjourned at 10:02 AM.

10:02 AM BREAK

10:11 AM GROUP STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION

Sally facilitated discussion with the Board and her notes from that session were captured on a flip chart.
10:23 AM JULIE TODARO REMARKS

At 10:23, the planning session was suspended and Julie Todaro made remarks to the board regarding
her candidacy for President.

10:27 AM PLANNING SESSION

At 10:27, Julie completed her remarks and the planning session resumed. Minutes from this session will
be provided by Sally.



10:51 AM ALAN INOUYE REMARKS

At 10:51, Alan Inouye joined the meeting and made remarks regarding the Policy Revolution Initiative.
This is the second of three sessions for the initiative. Alan provided a document for review and asked the
United for Libraries Board of Directors to provide comment to him. Christine suggested we provide
comment via www. Ala.org/oitp or ainouye@alawash.org or 202-276-6738.

11:00 STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION RESUMES

At 11:00, Alan concluded his remarks and notes and final information for this session will be provided by
Sally.

11:30 STAFF REMARKS

Staff shared thoughts with the Board. Sally discussed having an online conversation about what is
missing, and where we should go moving forward. She will bring a plan to the BOD in June. Beth shared
that it is helpful to get the right people on committees, and that the fact sheets, tip sheets and tool kits
remain important to our membership.

11:35 PM: MEETING ADJOURNED

Christine thanked the group for their participation today, and thanked the staff for their continued
excellent service.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cynthia Mitas Friedemann
Secretary, United for Libraries



United for Libraries Board Meeting
Director’s Report
June 27, 2015
Hilton San Francisco Union Square, Yosemite C

Budget: As usual at this time of year, we are working with the May budget close. The final close does
not happen until early fall. Also, as usual, revenues tend to come in irregular spurts and usually are not
fully reflected until the final close in the fall. On the other hand, expenses such as salaries, rent, utilities,
and newsletter are more clearly reflected in “real time” meaning there is always a gap between
revenues projected and expenses at this time of year.

With that said, United for Libraries currently has approximately $60,000 in revenues not reflected in the
May close. This includes revenue from late payments for subscriptions, corporate donations received
but not yet reflected, final payments from the Neal-Schuman Foundation grant, Books for Babies sales
revenue, Combined Federal Campaign funds realized but not yet paid out, and ticket sales for annual
conference.

On the expenditures side, expenses are running pretty close to projections with exceptions in rent
(516,000 lower than projected by year’s end) and general operating costs. With the revenues yet to be
entered and the known savings in rent and operations, we are confident we’ll end the year with a
positive net balance for fy2015.

Membership: We continue to see a decline in personal membership of approximately 4% over last year.
This is due, in part, to free memberships expiring without renewals, a drop of personal membership in
states that have purchased a statewide buy, and a generally lackluster “new” member sign up. If we
want to continue to count on this important revenue stream which is budgeted to provide us
approximately 15% of our revenues, we must come up with a marketing plan for bringing in and
retaining personal members.

On the group membership side of the ledger, we are on course to exceed the $115,000 which is
currently 25% of our revenues. Keep in mind that this is the last year we’ll fully retain all of these dollars
as group membership will be divided between United and ALA Membership, with United budgeted to



receive $85,000 in FY16. The goal to keep this line item as high as possible is to bring in more statewide
buys when strategically (return on investment) viable.

Products and Services: We continue to make excellent revenues on our webinars (“Short Takes for

Trustees” - see the ad we had in Public Libraries following this report - and “The Trustee Academy”
especially through state and region-wide purchases) and to a lesser degree on our Books for Babies
program and book sales. This fall we will be calling on experts in the field to help us update our current
courses for the Trustee Academy. In addition, this fall | will be working on writing two books addressed
to library directors on working effectively with Friends and a companion volume on working effectively
with Trustees. Our most frequent phone calls involve directors (and Friends and Trustees) who have
fallen out with one another and want to re-establish good working relationships. | believe books that
will address creating solid working foundations, retaining them, and building on them will be most
useful and should be good revenue producers.

Neal Schuman Foundation Grant: The consulting for which the Neal-Schuman grant provided funding

has been completed. While many of this year’s grantees are still working on their campaigns, the
following libraries realized success: Gilmanton, NH; Dallas, TX; Gladstone, OR; Salem-South Lyon, Ml;
Clarkston Independent Library, Ml; and Long Beach, CA. Those who were unsuccessful were North
Hampton, NH; Josephine County, OR; Pomona, CA; Winona, MN; and Red Bank, NJ. All libraries involved
were very pleased and excited to receive the grants; every one of them gathered a great team and held
terrific campaigns.

Besides the “no new taxes” mantra, other negative factors included what else was on the ballot with the
library, and timing. Those still working on campaigns include Highland, UT; Santa Maria, CA; Calaveras
County, CA; New London, CT; Stockton-San Joaquin, CA; Shepherdstown, WV; and Oakland, CA. Several
libraries were not ready to start a campaign despite their application (or because in between their
application and our visit something unexpected came up) and these are Wicomico, MD; and Boyertown,
PA. These two locations received public awareness training and plan future campaigns.

Corporate Sponsorship: We’ve had some slippage in our corporate sponsorship and as a result, | have

developed a small working group to advise me on this. Those included are Ed McBride, Rod Gauvin, and
Peter Pearson. Once we design a strategy we will pull together a working Task Force to carry out the
plan.

Respectfully submitted,

Sally G. Reed
Executive Director



ALA Statistics Monthly Report May, 2015 . UNITED. 6/5/2015 Page 102 of 108
Overall 2015 2014 % Change
Person_al ) 1,006 1,045 -3.73% January 2015 expires have
Oraanizational 150 153 -1.96% been suspended.
Corporate 0 3 -100.00%
TOTAL 1,156 1,201 -3.75%
Personal 2015 2014 % Change
Renew 43 59 -27.12%
New 10 10 0.00%
Reinstate 1 4 -75.00%
Drop 26 36 -27.78%
Reaular 251 239 5.02%
Student 8 9 -11.11%
Support Staff 7 10 -30.00%
Retired 34 29 17%
Trustee 600 638 -5.96%
Associate 10 9 11.11%
Non-Salaried 5 11 -54.55%
International 2 0.00%
Cont - 2 Free 3 200.00%
Cont- No Free 36 40 -10.00%
Life Installment 2 4 -50%
Life- 2Free 11 14 -21.43%
Life - NoFree 2 1 100.00%
Friend 23 26 -11.54%
Other/Misc 12 12 0.00%
TOTAL 1,006 1,045 -3.73%
Organization 2015 2014 % Change
Renew 7 9 -22.22%
New 1 1 0.00%
Reinstate 2 %
Drop 3 1 200.00%
Lib Very Sm Library 13 13 0.00%
Lib Small Librarv 20 24 -16.67%
Lib Medium Library 19 18 5.56%
Lib LaraeLibrary 10 12 -16.67%
Lib Verv LaLibrary 58 56 3.57%
StateLibraries 20 19 5.26
Chapter Mbr 3 3 0.00%
Non-Prcfit Ora 2 2 0.00%
International Lib 5 6 -16.67%
TOTAL 150 153 -1.96%
| Corporate 2015 2014 % Change
Renew %
New %
Reinstate %
Drop %
Champion 1 %
Patron %
Contributor 2 %
TOTAL 3 -100.00%



2015-2016 Committee Roster

By Committee

First Name
Don
Peggy
Paula
Deborah
Robin
Paula
Cherine Janzen
Jill
Steve
Rose
Virginia
Dick
Steve
Shirley
Alice
Sharon
Paula
Sam Huang
Rose
Fred
Leontine
Clara
Alice
Cindy
Christine
Steve
Steve

Ed

Peter
Susan
Susan
Scott
Paula
Shirley
Peggy
Charles
Robin
Kathy
Jeff
Camila
Nann
Shirley

Last Name
Roalkvam
Barber
Beswick
Doyle
Hoklotubbe
Holmes
Janzen
Jospeh
Marcum
Mosley
Stanley
Waters
Laird
Bruursema

Calabrese-Berry

Castleberry
Holmes
Huang
Mosley
Stielow
Synor
Bohrer

Calabrese-Berry

Friedemann
Hage

Laird
Marcum
McBride
Pearson
Schmidt
Schmidt
Barber
Beswick
Bruursema
Danhof
Hanson
Hoklotubbe
Spindel
Smith

Alire

Blaine Hilyard
Bruursema

Committee

Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Annual Conference
Awards

Awards

Awards

Awards

Awards

Awards

Awards

Awards

Awards

Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Finance & Audit
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leaders Orientation
Leg

Leg

Leg

Leg

10

Position
Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair

Member
Member
Member

10

Expiration
2016
2016
2016
2017
2016
2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2016
2017
2016
2017
2016
2016
2017
2016
2017
2016
2017
2016
2017
2017
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2017
2016
2017
2016
2017
2016
2017
2017
2017



Cindy
Lucinda
Rose
Joan
Kathy

Peggy
Kathy

Peggy
Camila
Cindy
Cherine
Teri
Lucinda
Dora
Nicholas
Timothy
Marilyn
Essraa
Peter
Peggy
Pat
Robin
Rod
Dick
Nann
Alice
Sharon
Peggy
Lucinda
Steve
Katie
Kathy
Kathryn

Friedemann
Manning
Mosley
Ress Reeves
Spindel
Sullivan
Caudill
Barber
Alire
Friedemann
Janzen
Maggio
Manning
Sims
Spillios
Gauvin
Lewis
Nawar
Pearson
Barber
Hogan
Hoklotubbe
Wagner
Waters
Blaine Hilyard

Calabrese-Berry

Castleberry
Danhof
Manning
Marcum
Schroeder
Spindel
Suarez

Leg

Leg

Leg

Leg

Leg

Leg

Leg
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
News-Web
Nominating
Nominating
Nominating
Nominating
Nominating
Nominating
PLA

PLA

PLA

PLA

PLA

PLA

PLA

PLA

PLA

11

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Virtual Member
Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Virtual Member
Virtual Member
Virtual Member
Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

11

2017
2016
2017
2016
2016
2016
2017
2016
2017
2017
2017
2016
2016
2017
2017
2017
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016



2015-2016 Committee Roster

Alphabetical by Last Name

First Name
Camila
Camila
Peggy
Scott
Peggy

Peggy
Paula

Paula
Nann
Nann
Clara
Shirley
Shirley
Shirley
Alice
Alice
Alice
Sharon
Sharon
Kathy

Peggy

Peggy
Deborah

Cindy
Cindy
Cindy
Timothy
Christine
Charles
Pat
Robin
Robin
Robin
Paula
Paula
Sam Huang

Cherine Janzen

Cherine
Jill
Steve
Steve

Last Name
Alire

Alire

Barber
Barber
Barber
Barber
Beswick
Beswick
Blaine Hilyard
Blaine Hilyard
Bohrer
Bruursema
Bruursema
Bruursema

Calabrese-Berry
Calabrese-Berry
Calabrese-Berry

Castleberry
Castleberry
Caudill
Danhof
Danhof
Doyle
Friedemann
Friedemann
Friedemann
Gauvin
Hage
Hanson
Hogan
Hoklotubbe
Hoklotubbe
Hoklotubbe
Holmes
Holmes
Huang
Janzen
Janzen
Jospeh
Laird

Laird

Committee
Leg
News-Web

Annual Conference
Leaders Orientation

News-Web
Nominating

Annual Conference
Leaders Orientation

Leg
PLA

Finance & Audit

Awards

Leaders Orientation

Leg
Awards

Finance & Audit

PLA
Awards
PLA
Leg

Leaders Orientation

PLA

Annual Conference
Finance & Audit

Leg
News-Web
News-Web

Finance & Audit
Leaders Orientation

Nominating

Annual Conference
Leaders Orientation

Nominating

Annual Conference

Awards
Awards

Annual Conference

News-Web

Annual Conference

Awards

Finance & Audit

12

Position
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair
Chair
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Virtual Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Virtual Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Chair
Member

12

Expiration
2017
2017
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2017
2016
2016
2017
2017
2017
2016
2017
2016
2016
2016
2017
2016
2016
2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2016
2017
2016
2016
2016
2016
2017
2017
2016
2017
2017
2017
2016
2016



13

Marilyn Lewis News-Web Virtual Member 2016
Teri Maggio News-Web Member 2016
Lucinda Manning Leg Member 2016
Lucinda Manning News-Web Member 2016
Lucinda Manning PLA Member 2016
Steve Marcum Annual Conference Member 2017
Steve Marcum Finance & Audit Member 2016
Steve Marcum PLA Member 2016
Ed McBride Finance & Audit Member 2016
Rose Mosley Annual Conference Member 2017
Rose Mosley Awards Member 2017
Rose Mosley Leg Member 2017
Essraa Nawar News-Web Virtual Member 2016
Peter Pearson Finance & Audit Member 2016
Peter Pearson Nominating Chair 2016
Joan Ress Reeves Leg Member 2016
Don Roalkvam Annual Conference Chair 2016
Susan Schmidt Finance & Audit Member 2016
Susan Schmidt Leaders Orientation Chair 2016
Katie Schroeder PLA Member 2016
Dora Sims News-Web Member 2017
Jeff Smith Leg Chair 2016
Nicholas Spillios News-Web Member 2017
Kathy Spindel Leaders Orientation Member 2017
Kathy Spindel Leg Member 2016
Kathy Spindel PLA Member 2016
Virginia Stanley Annual Conference Member 2016
Fred Stielow Awards Member 2016
Kathryn Suarez PLA Member 2016
Peggy Sullivan Leg Member 2016
Leontine Synor Awards Member 2017
Rod Wagner Nominating Member 2016
Dick Waters Annual Conference Member 2017
Dick Waters Nominating Member 2016

13



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

6/8/2015 9:01 AM

For the 9 Months Ending May 2015
May 2015 _ Year-To-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining

Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
46 0 -15,931 3000 BEGINNING NET ASSETS 0 46 0 0
REVENUES

4,650 5,417 4,656 4000 DUES/PERSONAL 65,000 41,863 48,750 -6,887 -14.13 % 42,374 23,137
26 25 26 4003 DUES/LIFE MEMBERS-CURRENT 300 234 225 9 4.00 % 234 66
5 3 5 4004 DUES/CNTNUNG MBRS & DIV TRF 30 45 21 24 114.29 % 45 -15
4,681 5,445 4,687 Subtotal Dues 65,330 42,142 48,996 -6,854 -13.99 % 42,653 23,188

< <

— -
886 5,838 4,061 4100 SALES/BOOKS 70,000 18,395 52,500 -34,105 -64.96 % 31,356 51,605
886 5,838 4,061 Subtotal Sales-Net 70,000 18,395 52,500 -34,105 -64.96 % 31,356 51,605
70 0 370 4101 SALES/PAMPHLETS 0 1,219 0 1,219 0.00 % 1,270 -1,219
0 0 0 4103 SALES - ONLINE 0 10,984 0 10,984 0.00 % 13,774 -10,984
375 1,668 3,068 4105 SALES/WEBINARS/WEBCASTS/WE 20,000 801 15,002 -14,201 -94.66 % 7,726 19,199
800 375 800 4109 SALES/MISC 4,500 7,562 3,375 4,187 124.07 % 1,450 -3,062
1,245 2,043 4,238 Subtotal Other Sales 24,500 20,566 18,377 2,189 11.91 % 24,220 3,934
10,052 9,591 9,846 4110 SUBSCRIPTIONS 115,000 88,243 86,247 1,996 2.31% 88,947 26,757
10,052 9,591 9,846 Subtotal Subscriptions 115,000 88,243 86,247 1,996 2.31% 88,947 26,757
0 0 0 4220 MEAL FUNCTIONS 44,750 6,238 9,200 -2,962 -32.20 % 6,409 38,512
0 0 0 Subtotal Meetings and Conferences 44,750 6,238 9,200 -2,962 -32.20 % 6,409 38,512




Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

For the 9 Months Ending May

2015

6/8/2015 9:01 AM

May 2015 _ Year-To-Date
Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
0 0 0 4300 GRANTS/CONTRACTS/AWARDS 0 4,496 0 4,496 0.00 % 12,132 -4,496
0 0 0 Subtotal Grants & Awards 0 4,496 0 4,496 0.00 % 12,132 -4,496
2,500 392 11,000 4400 DONATIONS/HONORARIA 128,700 45,890 118,025 -72,135 -61.12 % 88,348 82,810
0 390 203 4420 INT/DIV 4,677 5,314 3,508 1,806 51.48 % 4,684 -637
0 167 0 4421 ROYALTIES 2,000 342 1,500 -1,158 -77.17 % 644 1,658
. 0 417 0 4429 OVRHD-EXMPT REVENUE/DIVISIO 5,000 1,750 3,750 -2,000 -53.33 % 1,250 3,250
- 0 0 0 4430 MISCELLANEOUS FEES 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 81 0
2,500 1,365 11,203 Subtotal Misc. 140,377 53,296 126,783 -73,487 -57.96 % 95,006 87,081
19,365 24,281 34,035 Total Revenues 459,957 233,377 342,103 -108,726 -31.78 % 300,724 226,580
EXPENSES
20,037 20,991 20,579 5000A Salary Summary 248,073 186,055 186,050 -5 0.00 % 182,407 62,018
20,037 20,991 20,579 5000 SALARIES & WAGES 248,073 186,055 186,050 -5 0.00 % 182,407 62,018
6,011 6,927 6,791 5010A&B 5010 Actual and Budget 81,864 55,816 61,400 5,583 9.09 % 60,340 26,048
6,011 6,927 6,791 5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 81,864 55,816 61,400 5,583 9.09 % 60,340 26,048
0 83 0 5016 PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 1,000 1,072 750 -322 -42.94 % 945 -72
26,048 28,001 27,370 Payroll & Related Expenses 330,937 242,943 248,200 5,257 212% 243,692 87,994
0 0 0 5110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 1,834 0 -1,834 0.00 % 5,100 -1,834
72 329 45 5122 BANK S/C 3,947 1,265 2,964 1,699 57.33 % 1,831 2,683
0 21 0 5140 EQUIP/FURN REPAIRS 250 0 186 186 100.00 % 0 250



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

For the 9 Months Ending May

2015

6/8/2015 9:01 AM

May 2015 Year-To-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
0 468 0 5150 MESSENGER SERVICE 6,100 200 4,407 4,207 95.46 % 2,207 5,900
72 818 45 Outside Services 10,297 3,298 7,557 4,258 56.35 % 9,138 6,999
249 259 354 5210 TRANSPORTATION 4,700 2,450 3,425 975 28.47 % 3,360 2,250
16 209 696 5212 LODGING & MEALS 4,000 2,361 3,375 1,014 30.04 % 5,182 1,639
0 0 214 5216 BUSINESS MEETINGS 0 636 0 -636 0.00 % 389 -636
265 468 1,264 Travel and Related Expenses 8,700 5,447 6,800 1,353 19.90 % 8,931 3,253

3 3
0 0 0 5302 MEAL FUNCTIONS 32,250 4,924 7,000 2,076 29.65 % 6,528 27,326
0 0 229 5303 EXHIBITS 250 0 125 125 100.00 % 229 250
0 0 0 5304 SPEAKER/GUEST EXPENSE 1,000 188 0 -188 0.00 % 0 812
0 0 0 5305 SPEAKER/GUEST HONORARIUM 0 3,216 0 -3,216 0.00 % 0 -3,216
850 433 0 5306 AWARDS 5,200 1,350 3,900 2,550 65.38 % 1,350 3,850
0 0 0 5309 AUDIO/VISUAL EQUIPMENT RENT 750 259 250 -9 -3.74 % 0 491
0 0 0 5310 COMPUTER RENTAL/INTERNET CO 150 0 150 150 100.00 % 0 150
850 433 229 Meetings and Conferences 39,600 9,938 11,425 1,487 13.02 % 8,106 29,662
0 5,017 472 5402 PRINTING-OUTSIDE 25,000 24,015 24,353 338 1.39 % 17,750 985
258 167 0 5403 BINDING-OUTSIDE 2,000 963 1,503 540 35.95 % 663 1,037
0 0 0 5411 ADVERTISING/SPACE 0 500 0 -500 0.00 % 0 -500
0 0 0 5420 COPYRIGHT FEES 120 0 120 120 100.00 % 0 120
0 0 0 5430 WEB OPERATING EXPENSES 0 130 0 -130 0.00 % 194 -130
0 834 0 5432 PURCHASED INVENTORY 10,000 14,112 7,500 -6,612 -88.16 % 4,800 -4,112
44 42 9 5433 ORDER PROCESSING/FULFILLMEN 500 202 378 176 46.44 % 190 298



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

6/8/2015 9:01 AM

For the 9 Months Ending May 2015
May 2015 _ Year-To-Date
Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
301 6,060 481 Publication Related Expenses 37,620 39,922 33,854 -6,068 -17.93 % 23,597 -2,302
0 375 0 5500 SUPPLIES/OPERATING 5,100 680 3,675 2,995 81.49 % 2,420 4,420
0 84 0 5501 EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE/MINOR 1,000 0 752 752 100.00 % 656 1,000
0 17 0 5502 REFERENCE MATERIAL/PERIODIC 200 0 153 153 100.00 % 0 200
0 50 36 5520 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 600 36 449 413 91.91 % 543 564
1,094 3,169 5,370 5521 SPACE RENT 38,000 19,132 28,504 9,372 32.88 % 26,714 18,868
14 334 40 5522 TELEPHONE/FAX 4,000 3,419 3,000 -419 -13.98 % 2,962 581
= 0 167 0 5523 POSTAGE/E-MAIL 2,000 6 1,503 1,497 99.62 % 495 15394
31 125 75 5525 UTILITIES 1,500 478 1,125 647 57.49 % 1,102 1,022
109 229 157 5530 DEPRECIATION F/E 2,746 1,005 2,061 1,056 51.26 % 1,409 1,741
0 0 0 5550 PROMOTION 0 715 0 -715 0.00 % 0 -715
0 -1,667 0 5560 ORG SUPPORT/CONTRIBUTION -20,000 -9,750 -15,000 -5,250 35.00 % -4,842 -10,250
-10 251 -27 5599A8B 5599 Actual and Budget 3,000 4,968 2,248 -2,720 -120.97 % 3,226 -1,968
-10 251 -27 5599  MISC EXPENSE 3,000 4,968 2,248 -2,720 -120.97 % 3,226 -1,968
1,238 3,134 5,651 Operating Expenses 38,146 20,689 28,470 7,781 27.33 % 34,686 17,457
28,774 38,914 35,040 Total Direct Expenses 465,300 322,238 336,305 14,067 4.18 % 328,150 143,062
0 1,064 1,150 5903 IUT/SUBS PROC 12,762 10,447 9,570 -877 -9.17 % 10,325 2,315
0 0 0 5904 TRANSFER TO/FROM ENDOWMEN 7,101 0 0 0 0.00 % 0 7,101
0 17 7 5905 IUT/TELEPHONE 200 81 150 69 45.94 % 59 119
119 0 1 5909 IUT/DIST CTR 0 404 0 -404 0.00 % 48 -404
0 0 0 5910 IUT/REPRO CTR 0 399 0 -399 0.00 % 12 -399



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association
Performance Report

For the 9 Months Ending May

2015

6/8/2015 9:01 AM

May 2015 _ Year-To-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
0 0 0 5940 IUT/REGISTRATION PROCESSING 500 0 0 0 0.00 % 0 500
0 0 0 5999 IUT/MISC 200 0 200 200 100.00 % 0 200
119 1,081 1,159 T 20,763 11,331 9,920 -1,411 -14.22 % 10,444 9,432
119 1,081 1,159 Total Indirect Expenses 20,763 11,331 9,920 -1,411 -14.22 % 10,444 9,432
28,893 39,995 36,199 TOTAL EXPENSES BEFORE OH 486,063 333,569 346,225 12,657 3.66 % 338,594 152,495
9 -9,529 -15,713 -2,164 CONTRIBUTION MARGIN -26,106 -100,192 -4,122 96,070  -2330.62 % -37,870 742086
0 2,165 2,196 5911 IUT/OVERHEAD 25,955 14,608 19,469 4,862 24.97 % 17,497 11,347
-4,720 -4,720 -2,360 5998 IUT/ALLOCATIONS -56,583 -42,443 -42,443 0 0.00 % -21,222 -14,140
24,173.26 37,439.32 36,034.19 TOTAL EXPENSES 455,435.16 305,732.99 323,251.35 17,518 5.42 % 334,869 149,702
-4,808.70 -12,508.49 466.38 NET REVENUE/(EXPENSE) 12,317.30 -69,600.28 24,698.20 -94,298 -381.80 % -18,131 81,918
-4,762.66 -12,508.49 -15,464.58 ENDING NET ASSET BALANCE 12,317.30 -69,554.24 24,698.20 -94,252 -381.62 % -34,062 81,872




19

Budget Memo

RE: FY2016
DATE: February 24, 2015
SUBMITTED BY: Sally G. Reed

United for Libraries is once again submitting a conservative budget (revenues) with a predicted year-end
balance of just over $3,500. However, having reached an agreement with Keith Fiels and Ron Jankowski
to share revenues from group members (thereby complying with ALA’s policy that all division members
must be ALA members first) we now have the go-ahead to begin recruiting more statewide buys. While
there is a net loss to United for this revenue share, the hope and expectation is that we will now
increase our success in getting other states to join. In the meantime, there will be an assist from the
general budget in the form of extended small division subsidy (reduced yearly) for the next few years —
see line #5998.

The income from this revenue share is reflected in the IUT represented in line #5999 in our budget. This
will be the revenue shared back to us by membership. Membership will be counting the new revenue in
their budget and therefore, we cannot show this as dues revenues as it would amount to counting the
same money twice.

This budget does not reflect our anticipated sales of “Short Takes for Trustees” which we plan to
promote heavily and which have already begun to gain traction and sales.

It is the overall goal of our Finance and Audit committee as well as our full board to grow our revenues

to continue to increase our fund balance but we are pleased that after years of deficits we are now
ending the year in the black.

19



20

American Library Association

FY2016Budget

Fund: OPERATING/DIVISIONS FUND (12)(12)

Unit_Project: United For Libraries(411)

Line ltem

2013 Actual

2014 Actual

2014 Budget

2015 YTD NOV

Actual

2015BUDGET

(4000) DUES/PERSONAL

59,843

56,307

65,000

13,876

65,000

2016Budget

65,000

(4001) DUES/ORGANIZATIONAL

(4002) DUES/SPECIAL

(4003) DUES/LIFE MEMBERS-CURRENT

210

210

300

78

300

300

30

15

30

15

30

30

SALES/BOOKS

65,843

56,373

70,000

2,106

70,000

60,000

ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION

)
)
)
)
04) DUES/CNTNUNG MBRS & DIV TRFR
v
v
v

RETURNS/CREDITS

4601B) 4601 Budget

4101) SALES/PAMPHLETS

1,210

1,875

100

4103) SALES - ONLINE

13,502

13,923

6,881

4104) SALES/RENTL MAIL LISTS

4105) SALES/WEBINARS/WEBCASTS/WEB CE

2,759

17,964

25,000

(6,677)

20,000

30,000

4108) SALES/ALA STORE

4109) SALES/MISC

8,317

2,250

4,500

800

4,500

4,500

(40
(41
(46
(46
(
(
(4102) SALES - AUDIOVISUAL
(
(
(
(
(
(

4110) SUBSCRIPTIONS

99,753

118,157

108,000

31,575

115,000

(4140) ADVERTISING/GROSS

(4143) ADVERTISING/ON-LINE

(4610) COMMISSION/LINE ADV

(4611) COMMISSION/SALES REP

)
(4612) COMMISSION/ADVERTISING AGENCY

(4142) ADVERTISING/CLASSIFIED

(4200) REGISTRATION FEES

(4210) EXHIBIT SPACE RENTALS

34,978

31,481

44,750

44,750

35,000

)
)
(4220) MEAL FUNCTIONS
(4300) GRANTS/CONTRACTS/AWARDS

2,550

20



21

American Library Association

FY2016Budget

Fund: OPERATING/DIVISIONS FUND (12)(12)

Unit_Project: United For Libraries(411)

Line ltem

2013 Actual

2014 Actual

2014 Budget

2015 YTD NOV

Actual

2015BUDGET

(4301) GRANTS AWARDS - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED

2016Budget

(4400) DONATIONS/HONORARIA

114,090

119,928

145,000

(5,360)

128,700

97,900

(4420) INT/DIV

(4421) ROYALTIES

1,491

1,132

500

55

2,000

1,000

(4423) ENDWMNT GAIN/LOSS-UNREALIZED

(4429) OVRHD-EXMPT REVENUE/DIVISIONS

6,650

(750)

5,000

10,000

0)

0)

1)
(4422) ENDOWMENT GAIN/LOSS-REALIZED

3)

9)

)

(4430) MISCELLANEOUS FEES

493

81

1,500

(4490) MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

Total Budgeted Revenues

402,518

426,347

467,130

42,699

455,280

303,730

(5000) SALARIES & WAGES

248,073

248,074

243,209

62,018

248,073

253,034

v
Amoo:<<>Omm\._.m_<__uo_n~>w<m_<__u_.o<mmm
(5002) OVERTIME WAGES

(5005) ATTRITION FACTOR

(5005B) Attrition Factor -Budget

(5009) ACCRUED VACATION WAGES

(5010) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

74,404

74,789

80,259

20,466

81,864

83,501

(5010B) 5010 Empl Benefits -Budget

(5011) LIFE INSURANCE

(5012) DISABILITY INSURANCE

(5013) WORKERS COMP INSURANCE

(5014) ANNUITY/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

(5015) TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

(5016) PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

1,053

1,044

750

272

1,000

1,500

(5019) HEALTH INSURANCE

(5020) FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

)
(5021) UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TAX

21



22

American Library Association

FY2016Budget

Fund: OPERATING/DIVISIONS FUND (12)(12)

Unit_Project: United For Libraries(411)

Line ltem

2013 Actual

2014 Actual

2014 Budget

2015 YTD NOV

Actual

2015BUDGET

(5032) RELOCATION EXPENSE

2016Budget

(5040) POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(5041) BLUE CROSS REFUND

(5100) TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES/OUTSIDE

(€

(5110) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

(334)

2,584

(5120) LEGAL FEES

300

(5121) AUDIT/TAX FEES

(5122) BANK S/C

3,076

2,143

2,000

544

2,700

2,000

(5140) EQUIP/FURN REPAIRS

13

700

250

(5141) MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

(5150) MESSENGER SERVICE

4,996

5,166

7,200

203

6,100

5,400

(5151) DUPLICATION/OUTSIDE

(5210) TRANSPORTATION

3,259

308

4,850

712

4,700

1,300

(5212) LODGING & MEALS

3,446

3,363

4,000

2,306

4,000

3,500

(5216) BUSINESS MEETINGS

337

426

1,000

500

(5219) UNALLOCATED AMERICAN EXPRESS

(5300) FACILITIES RENT

(5301) CONFERENCE EQUIPMENT RENTAL

(5302) MEAL FUNCTIONS

20,894

29,622

32,250

519

32,250

30,500

(5303) EXHIBITS

178

229

250

250

(5304) SPEAKER/GUEST EXPENSE

168

505

1,000

1,000

750

(5305) SPEAKER/GUEST HONORARIUM

(5306) AWARDS

5,350

5,200

2,350

5,200

4,200

(5307) SECURITY SERVICES

(5308) SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION

(5309) AUDIO/VISUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL & LABOR

146

131

1,000

750

200

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
(5214) ENTERTAINMENT
)
)
)
1)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

(5310) COMPUTER RENTAL/INTERNET CONNECTIONS

150

150

22



23

American Library Association

FY2016Budget

Fund: OPERATING/DIVISIONS FUND (12)(12)

Unit_Project: United For Libraries(411)

Line ltem

2013 Actual

2014 Actual

2014 Budget

2015 YTD NOV

Actual

2015BUDGET

(5350) PROGRAM ALLOCATION

2016Budget

(5400) EDITORIAL/PROOFREADING/OUTSIDE

(5401) TYPESETTING/COMPOSITION-OUTSD

(5402) PRINTING-OUTSIDE

21,202

22,794

25,900

4,837

25,000

26,000

(5403) BINDING-OUTSIDE

2,593

1,517

2,000

186

2,000

1,500

(5404) DESIGN SERVICE-OUTSIDE

(5406) REVIEW SERVICE

(5410) MAIL SERVICE-OUTSIDE

(5411) ADVERTISING/SPACE

(5412) ADVERTISING/DIRECT

(5413) MAIL LIST RENTAL

(5415) PRE-PRESS/PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICE

(5416) ADVERTISING PRODUCTION COST

(5420) COPYRIGHT FEES

120

120

(5430) WEB OPERATING EXPENSES

36

1,301

(5431) WEBINAR/WEBCASTS/WEB CE EXP

(5432) PURCHASED INVENTORY

9,022

6,800

10,000

11,478

10,000

10,000

(5433) ORDER PROCESSING/FULFILLMENT

475

358

500

32

500

400

(5480) COST OF SALES

(5490) INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT

(5499) INVENTORY RESERVE ADJUSTMENT

)
)
1)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
(5414) SUPPLIES/PRODUCTION
)
)
)
)
1)
)
)
)
)
)
)

(5030) STAFF RECRUITMENT/RELOCATION

(5031) STAFF DEVELOPMENT

150

(5031B) 5031 Staff Dev Budget

(5500) SUPPLIES/OPERATING

4,111

5,069

3,600

507

5,100

3,600

(5501) EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE/MINOR

655

930

2,000

1,000

1,000

(5502) REFERENCE MATERIAL/PERIODICALS

177

126

200

200

23



24

American Library Association

FY2016Budget

Fund: OPERATING/DIVISIONS FUND (12)(12)

Unit_Project: United For Libraries(411)

Line ltem

2013 Actual

2014 Actual

2014 Budget

2015 YTD NOV

Actual

2015BUDGET

(5510) INSURANCE

289

2016Budget

(5520) EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE

1,071

885

1,650

36

600

600

(56521) SPACE RENT

31,510

32,240

32,000

8,289

38,000

(5522) TELEPHONE/FAX

3,901

3,938

4,150

953

4,000

4,000

(5523) POSTAGE/E-MAIL

1,166

574

2,000

2,000

750

(5525) UTILITIES

1,402

1,461

1,500

136

1,500

750

1,879

1,879

2,746

352

2,746

535

(5531) DEPRECIATION BUILDING

(5532) AMORT .- EQUIP N-S INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(5533) DO NOT USE N/S Intangible Assets

(5540) ROYALTY EXPENSE

)
)
1)
)
)
)
(5530) DEPRECIATION F/E
1)
)
)
)
)

(5541) COLLECTION EXPENSE

(5543) BAD DEBT EXPENSE

(5543B) 5543 Budget

(5544) INTEREST EXPENSE

(5545) TAXES/PROPERTY

(5550) PROMOTION

173

(5560) ORG SUPPORT/CONTRIBUTION

(16,204)

(28,464)

(3,216)

(20,000)

(17,000)

(5599) MISC EXPENSE

5,019

3,715

2,850

1,026

3,000

(5599B) Misc Expense Budget

(5800) IMPAIRMENT / GW INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(5900) IUT/MARKETING

(5901) IUT/CPU

(5902) IUT/DATA PROC

100

9,271

13,505

12,762

3,898

12,762

(5904) TRANSFER TO/FROM ENDOWMENT

(6,953)

(5,650)

(5,650)

(5,000)

(5905) IUT/TELEPHONE

140

81

300

43

200

100

)
)
)
(5903) IUT/SUBS PROC
)
)
)

(5906) IUT/ORDER BILLING

24



25

American Library Association

FY2016Budget

Fund: OPERATING/DIVISIONS FUND (12)(12)

Unit_Project: United For Libraries(411)

Line ltem 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2014 Budget % 2015BUDGET 2016Budget
(5908) IUT/MAINTENANCE
(5909) IUT/DIST CTR 31 57 9
(5910) IUT/REPRO CTR 115 39 212
(5912) IUT/CPU PAPER
(5913) IUT/PREPRESS
(5940) IUT/REGISTRATION PROCESSING 48 1,250 500 1,250
(5941) IUT/CHOICE
(5942) IUT/ADVERTISING
(5999) IUT/MISC (1,009) 950 200 (85,000)
(5911) IUT/OVERHEAD 23,285 25,486 25,108 4,418 25,955 12,237
(5998) IUT/ALLOCATIONS (56,583) (28,292) (28,292) (14,148) (56,583) (42,000)
(5600) TAXES/INCOME
(5600B) 5600 Budget
Total Budgeted Expenses 402,320 431,351 478,712 108,672 447,087 300,107
(NBRE) Net Budget Revenue/Expenses 198 (5,004) (11,582) (65,972) 8,193 3,623

25



26

Current Plan
Group 1. Flat rate of $25. ALA to receive 50% of the lowest group rate for all groups that sign up

on their own. (525 per group, which is half of the S50 lowest tier membership rate).

Group 2. Percentage Amount. ALA to receive 50% of all statewide group membership purchases.

Additional Information:

Some ALA ITTS/Finance infrastructure challenges have arisen related to implementing both a flat rate
revenue share and a percentage-based revenue share. ALA’s infrastructure more easily supports a
percentage-based approach for both of the groups indicated above.

Suggested New Plan Rationale:

Use just the percentage revenue split approach for both Groups 1 and 2. It is important to note
that this simplified process maintains the original 43% ALA/57% United for Libraries share —
meaning there is no impact on the revenue share/actual dollar amounts received by either
ALA and or United for Libraries.

Ease of programming the revenue share between ALA and United for Libraries. All funds can go
into a single revenue code and be split accordingly. This will significantly reduce the
programming that ITTS would have needed to do.

Accurate attribution of income to both ALA and United for Libraries for all scenarios in which a
group pays early, on time, or late.

Easy and quick reporting that clearly demonstrates to all parties that income is being accurately
attributed as per the original agreement.

Makes it simpler for ALA’s membership report to reflect the group membership counts as
planned.

26



United for Libraries Membership vs. Group Income C PROPOSED SCENARIO
ounts of of
6/15/2015 12-22-14 50% of current lowest group rate
#OF % OF RATETO NET TO
TYPE RATE BASED ON GROUPS GROUPS RATE ALA NET TO ALA UNITED ALA UNITED
Small Friends Group Up to 100 members 450 46.73%| $ 50.00 [ | $ 25($% 11,250 [ $ 11,250
Medium Friends Group 101 to 499 members 322 33.44%| $ 80.00 | 1$ 251$ 8,050 | $ 17,710
Large Friends Group Over 500 members 73 7.58%| $ 125.00 [ | $ 251$ 1825($ 7,300
Small Board of Trustees  |Budget up to $1 million 53 5.50%| $ 50.00 | 1$ 251$ 1325($ 1,325
Medium Board of Trustees [Budget $1 to $5 million 34 3.53%| $ 80.00 | 1$ 251$ 850 | $ 1,870
Large Board of Trustees  [Budget over $5 million 14 1.45%]| $ 125.00 [ | § 251$ 350 | $ 1,400
Small Foundation Budget up to $1 million 7 0.73%| $ 50.00 | 1$ 251$ 1751 $ 175
Medium Foundation Budget $1 to $5 million 2 0.21%| $ 80.00 | 1% 251$ 50| $ 110
Large Foundation Budget over $5 million 4 0.42%| $ 125.00 [ | $ 251$ 100 | $ 400
International Regardless of size 4 0.42%| $ 85.00 | | $ 251$% 100 | $ 240
Subtotal Groups Join Directly 963 $ 251$ 24,0751 $ 41,780 36.56% 63.44%
N
STATE GROUPS 50% of Statewide rate
Nebraska 2 per library + 6 regional 536 37%| $ 3750 | 1$ 1875($ 10,050 | $ 10,050
Kansas-expired9/2014  |2perlibrary{special-rate) 0 0%| $ 35.00(]|$ 1875 0 0
North Dakota 2 per library (not all renewed) 46 3%| $ 3750 ]$ 1875|% 863 | $ 863
Texas Per FR/ITR 884 60%| $ 3750(]|$ 1875|% 16,575 | $ 16,575
Subtotal State Purchases 1,466 $ 1875]% 27,488 1% 27,488 50.00% 50.00%
Total 2,429 TOTAL $ 51,563 | $ 69,268 42.67% 57.33%
I
UNITED INCOME BREAKDOWN BY MEMBER/GROUP STATUS
Total Membership Income $ 56,532 | 1,145 members
Total Group Income $ 41,780 963 groups
Total State Income $ 27,488 | 1,466 state groups|
$ 125,800

27



Revised 6/28/15

President
President-Elect
Secretary-Treasurer
Division Councilor
Past President

Trustee at Large
Trustee at Large
Trustee at Large
Friend at Large
Friend at Large
Friend at Large
Foundation at Large
Foundation at Large
Foundation at Large
Board Member at Large
Corporate at Large
o Corporate at Large
N Corporate at Large
Corporate at Large

2011-2012

Donna McDonald
Gail Guidry Griffin
Rod Wagner
Susan Schmidt
Rod Gauvin

Dora Sims

Gwen Guster Welch
Barbara Prentice
Robin Hoklotubbe
Marsha Bennett
Kathryn Suarez
Ed McBride

Peter Pearson
Gretchen Herman
N/A

Steve Laird
Virginia Stanley
Dustin Holland
Helen Wilbur

United for Libraries Board 2011-2017

2012-2013

Gail Guidry Griffin
Rod Wagner

Ed McBride
Susan Schmidt
Donna McDonald

Dora Sims

Gwen Guster Welch
Diane Sarantakos
Robin Hoklotubbe
Marsha Bennett
Kathryn Suarez
Charles Hanson
Peter Pearson
Deborah Doyle
N/A

Steve Laird
Virginia Stanley
Chako Morgan
Gretchen Herman

2013-2014

Rod Wagner
Christine Hage
Cynthia Friedemann
Susan Schmidt

Gail Guidry Griffin

Dora Sims

Gwen Guster Welch
Diane Sarantakos (yr 2)
Robin Hoklotubbe
Marsha Bennett
Cherine Janzen

Jeff Smith

Alice Calabrese-Berry
Deborah Doyle (yr 2)
Pat Schuman

Steve Laird

Virginia Stanley
Chako Morgan
Gretchen Herman

2014-2015

Christine Hage

Ed McBride

Cynthia Friedemann (yr 2)
Susan Schmidt

Rod Wagner

Don Roalkvam

Donna McDonald

Diane Sarantakos (yr 3)
Peggy Barber

Michael LaCroix

Cherine Janzen (yr 2)

Jeff Smith (yr 2)

Alice Calabrese-Berry (yr 2)
Deborah Doyle (yr 3)

Pat Schuman

Peter Pearson

Steve Laird

Payal Lal (ProQuest)

Exec Board to Replace Nader

2015-2016

Ed McBride

Susan Schmidt

Cynthia Friedemann (yr 3)
To Be Appointed
Christine Hage

Don Roalkvam (yr 2)
Donna McDonald (yr 2)
Camila Alire

Peggy Barber (yr 2)
Michael LaCroix (yr 2)
Cherine Janzen (y 3)
Jeff Smith (yr 3)

Alice Calabrese-Berry (yr 3)
Deborah Doyle

Pat Schuman

Peter Pearson (yr 2)
Steve Laird (y 2)

To Be Appointed

To Be Appointed

2016-2017

from 2015-2016 (VP)
OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

Ed McBride

Don Roalkvam (yr 3)
Donna McDonald (yr 3)
Camila Alire (yr 2)
Peggy Barber (y 3)
Michael LaCroix (yr 3)
OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

Deborah Doyle (yr 2)
Pat Schuman

Peter Pearson (yr 3)
Steve Laird (yr 3)
from 2015-2016

from 2015-2016

29



Educate, orient, and
work more effectively
with your Trustees.

Short Takes
for Trustees

Ten short videos designed to be used during board meetings to stimulate
discussion and educate Trustees to fully understand their roles.

“The videos are just the right length and give just the right amount of pertinent

information for Library Trustees - especially the newer members on the Board.” *
* *
-Susan Drissi, Chillicothe (IL) Public Library Director **
x
: R United &)=y
Pricing: $99 ($79 for United for Libraries members). R .
Discounted bulk pricing available for state or region-wide purchases. fo r LI b ra r I es

Association of Library Trustees,

(800) 545-2433, ext. 2161 united@ala.org Advocates, Friends and Foundations
www.ala.org/united/trustees/short_takes A division of the American Library Association



2015 ALA Annual Conference
United for Libraries Programs and Events

.

Fri., June 26 Location

66285 9:00 a.m.-noon Citizens Save Libraries: Rounding Them Up and Showing Them How! Hotel Nikko, Mendocino

66284 9:30-4:00 p.m. Nuts & Bolts for Trustees, Friends and Foundations (RSVP to united@ala.org) Westin St. Francis, California East

sponsored by BookPage BR

66324 2:30-4:00 p.m. Finance & Audit Committee Meeting Grand Hyatt San Francisco, Sunset B

66559 4:00-5:15 p.m. Opening General Session (ALA Trustee Citation recipient will be recognized) Moscone Convention Center,
Esplanade Ballroom

Sat., June 27

566344 8:30-10:00 a.m. Public Library Trustees Discussion Group Marriott Marquis San Francisco, 3

Pacific Suite H

66345 8:30-10:00 a.m. Library Friends Discussion Group Marriott Marquis San Francisco,
Pacific Suite |

66325 8:30-10:00 a.m. Academic Friends and Development Officers Discussion Group Hilton San Francisco Union Square,
Union Square 19 & 20

66327 10:30 a.m.-noon Board Meeting (UNITED) Hilton San Francisco Union Square,
Yosemite C

66349 Noon-12:30 p.m. Executive Board Meeting (UNITED) Hilton San Francisco Union Square,
Yosemite C

66350 10:30-11:30 a.m. Zombies, and Vampires, and Spooks — Oh My! (author panel) Moscone Convention Center, 125 (N)

66353 1:00-2:30 p.m. United for Libraries: Reinventing Members as Leaders Hilton San Francisco Union Square,
Golden Gate 6

62153 3:00-4:00 p.m. Let’s Put UNITED into United for Libraries! Moscone Convention Center, 2006
(W)

66352 4:30-6 p.m. Beyond Genre (author panel) Moscone Convention Center, 125 (N)




Sun., June 28

Q9

66326 8:30-9:30 a.m. Newsletter & Website Advisory Committee Meeting Moscone Convention Center, 218 (S)
62152 10:30-11:30 a.m. Getting a Bigger Piece of the Pie: Effective Communication with Funders & Moscone Convention Center, 2005
Policy Makers (W)
66346 1:00-2:00 p.m. Library Foundation Discussion Group Moscone Convention Center, 110 (N)
66351 1:00-2:00 p.m. First Author, First Book (author panel) Moscone Convention Center, 232-
234 (S)
66354 3:00-4:00 p.m. Federal Advocacy for Trustees and Friends Marriott Marquis San Francisco,
Yerba Buena Salon 06
66328 5:30-7:30 p.m. The Laugh’s On Us, sponsored by SAGE (ticketed; event code UNI1) Marriott Marquis San Francisco,
Golden Gate A
Mon., June 29
66355 8:30-9:30 a.m. United for Libraries President's Program — From Cover to Screen: Books to Moscone Convention Center,
Movies Esplanade 305
66347 10:30-11:30 a.m. Annual Conference Program Committee Meeting Moscone Convention Center, 218 (S)
" 66329 2:00-4:00 p.m. Gala Author Tea, sponsored by ReferenceUSA (ticketed; event code UNI2) Hilton San Francisco Union Square, |
Continental 6
Tues., June 30
67824 11:00 a.m.-1:30 p.m. | Inaugural Brunch (the inauguration of 2015-2016 United for Libraries President | Marriott Marquis San Francisco,
Ed McBride will be celebrated at this event) (ticketed; event code ALA4 ) Yerba Buena Salon 07

For detailed information about United for Libraries programs, visit www.ala.org/united.
To register for the ALA Annual Conference, visit www.alaannual.org.

6/18/15


http://www.ala.org/united
http://www.alaannual.org/

33

BYLAWS
of United for Libraries:
Association of Library Trustees, Advocates, Friends and Foundations (United for
Libraries)
a Division of the American Library Association (ALA)

Article I. Name
Section 1. The name of this organization shall be United for Libraries: Association of Library
Trustees, Advocates, Friends and Foundations, a division of the American Library Association
(ALA).
Article Il. Purposes and Responsibilities

Section 1. The purpose of United for Libraries is to support the development of effective library
service for all people in all types of communities and in all types of libraries.

Section 2. In the discharge of this purpose United for Libraries will assist the efforts of all those
who govern libraries, raise money for libraries, promote libraries and advocate for libraries.

Section 3. UNITED FOR LIBRARIES has the specific responsibility for:
a. Providing Trustees, Friends and Foundations with the resources they need to be effective
on behalf of their libraries.
b. Encouraging and assisting with the development of Friends groups and Foundations.

c. Providing all who value libraries the materials and support they need to be effective
advocates for their libraries at the local, state, and national levels.

Article 11l. Membership

Section 1. Members of this organization, with full voting and participation rights, shall be those
members of ALA who designate United for Libraries as specified in ALA Bylaws and who
subscribe to the purposes of this organization.

Article V. Officers and Executive Committee

Section 1. All officers shall be individual members of ALA and United for Libraries.

33



34

Section 2. Duties of Officers. Except as otherwise provided in the bylaws, the duties of the
officers are such as provided in the parliamentary authority adopted by United for Libraries and
ALA.

a. President. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors of United
for Libraries and shall work collaboratively with the board and staff to perform all duties
incident to the office of President and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board
of Directors.

The President shall present an annual report of the activities of United for Libraries at the
annual meeting to which all members will be invited. The report shall be filed with the
permanent records of United for Libraries in the headquarters of ALA.

b. President-Elect. The President-Elect shall serve as an aide to the President and shall
perform such duties as assigned by the President and/or the Board of Directors. In the
absence of the President, the President-Elect shall perform the duties of the President.

The President-Elect shall appoint all standing and special committees except the
Nominating Committee.

c. Secretary. The Secretary shall ensure the taking of minutes at the Board of Directors’
meetings and at the Executive Committee meetings and work with staff to ensure that
all records and documents of United for Libraries are maintained at its headquarters and
at the headquarters of ALA and are made available to all members of ALA upon
request.

d. Immediate Past-President. The Immediate Past-President shall appoint the nominating
committee.

Section 3. Executive Committee The Executive Committee shall consist of the officers, the
United for Libraries Division Councilor, and the Executive Director who serves non-voting ex-
officio. The past President shall serve as adviser to the President and the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Duties of Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall be constituted to
facilitate the actions of the Board of Directors between Board meetings and to consider such
items that require interim decisions for United for Libraries. Business may be transacted by
mail, phone, or via the Internet. A majority of voting members shall constitute a quorum. It
shall review agendas for the meetings of the Board of Directors and may make recommendations
to the board regarding items reviewed and under consideration. It shall report upon its work at
the regular meetings of the Board.

Section 5. Terms of Office. Executive Committee members shall serve until the adjournment of
the Annual Conference at which time their successors are announced.

a. The President shall serve a one year term.

b. The President-Elect shall be elected to a one year

c. The Past President shall serve a one year term.

34



35

d. The Secretary shall be elected to a three year term.
e. United for Libraries Division Councilor shall be elected to a three year term.

Article V. Board of Directors

Section 1. Composition. The Board of Directors shall consist of the officers the Division
Councilor, at least three Trustees serving at-large, at least three Friends or Friends
representatives serving at large, at least three Foundation representatives serving at large, at least
four members from the corporate community serving at large, and at-large members appointed
based on special areas of expertise by the executive board and with the approval of the entire
board. The appointed board members not shall not exceed 40% of the full board. The Executive
Director of United for Libraries shall be a non-voting, ex-officio member. All members of the
Board shall be members of United for Libraries.

a. Officers, Trustees at-large, Friends at-large, and Foundation representatives at-large will be voted
on by the membership.

b. Corporate board members will be appointed by the executive committee.

c. General at-large members will be recommended by the executive committee and voted on by the
full board for three year terms with eligibility for reappointment.

Section 2. Duties. The Board of Directors shall manage the affairs of United for Libraries in
accordance with the bylaws and policies. A majority of voting members shall constitute a quorum.

Section 3. Appointments.

a. Committee Chairs. The President-Elect shall appoint a committee chair for each
committee as may be constituted by the Board and shall fill vacancies. Each
committee chair shall serve a one year term and is eligible for one reappointment with
the exception of the PLA program committee who serves a two year term. The duty of
each committee chair is to coordinate and supervise the functions of the committee
with the Board.

b. Vacancies. In the case of a vacancy, the President will appoint a replacement.

Section 4. Minutes of the Board. The minutes of the annual and midwinter Board meetings
shall be the responsibility of the Secretary and shall be filed at United for Libraries headquarters
and at the headquarters of ALA.

Section 5. Vacancies. In the event of the inability of the President to serve, the President-Elect
shall become President and shall also serve his or her own term as President. In the event of
vacancy in any other elected office, the Board of Directors will elect a person from among
United for Libraries membership to serve the un-expired term.

Section 6. Duties of Members. Each member of the Board of Directors shall perform the

specific duties attached to membership on the Board. If a director has two absences, or if a
director is otherwise unable to fulfill the responsibilities of his or her office as defined in United

35



36

for Libraries bylaws, that director's office may be declared vacant by a majority vote of the
Board of Directors.

Section 7. Executive Director. The Executive Director shall be appointed by the Executive
Director of ALA with the concurrence of United for Libraries Board of Directors. The Executive
Director shall be responsible for all management functions of the United for Libraries office;
shall administer the policies of United for Libraries as prescribed by the Board; shall submit
reports as required by the Board; shall serve as an ex-officio member without vote; and shall
perform such duties as may be assigned to this position by the Board and ALA.

Article VII. Nominations and Elections

Section 1. Nominating Committee. The Immediate Past President shall appoint

a nominating committee of no more than five members, including a chair, before the midwinter
meeting the year before the election said committee including both board members and members at
large.

Section 2. Duties. The Nominating Committee shall meet at Midwinter and Annual Conference
the year preceding the election. The Nominating Committee shall submit to the United for
Libraries Board, at the final meeting of the Board at Annual Conference the year preceding the
election, annually, up to two candidates for each open position as set forth by Article V, Section 1,
Part a of United for Libraries’ bylaws for formal Board approval.

The written consent of all nominees and the report of the nominating committee shall be filed with
the Executive Director of United for Libraries in accordance with procedures used in the election of
ALA officers but no later than November 15 of the year prior to the election. The Executive
Director will arrange for publication and distribution of the official ballot in cooperation with
ALA. All United for Libraries members will have the opportunity to vote for all candidates
running for office.

Section 3. Nominations by Petition. Additional nominations may be made by petitions signed by
not fewer than twenty-five members. Such nominations shall be filed with the Executive
Director following a schedule corresponding with that followed in the election of ALA officers.
No person may be nominated by petition who is not a member of ALA/ United for Libraries and
whose written consent has not been filed with the Nominating Committee.

Section 4. Election. The election shall be by mail or electronic vote in accordance with ALA
procedure. A plurality of all votes cast will be necessary to constitute an election. In case of a tie

vote, the successful candidate will be determined by lot. All elections will be certified by the
ALA Elections Committee.

Article VIII. Committees

36



37

Section 1. Authorization. Standing and special committees may be authorized by the Board of
Directors and may be discontinued in the same manner. Special committees or task forces may also
be authorized by the President to meet important, time-sensitive needs.

Section 2. Appointments. Beginning February 1 of the fiscal year preceding his or her
presidency, the President-Elect shall appoint members and chairs to fill vacancies or expiring
terms on all United for Libraries committees, who shall take office at the conclusion of the
annual meeting when the President-Elect becomes President, except as otherwise specified in
United for Libraries Bylaws or as otherwise provided in the authorization of the committee. The
President-Elect shall also have the authority, with the approval of the Executive Committee, to
remove United for Libraries representatives or members of United for Libraries committees.

Section 3. Terms. Members and Chairs of standing committees shall be appointed to staggered
terms not to exceed two years, and are eligible for up to one consecutive reappointment. No person
shall serve on more than three standing committees.

Section 4. Work of Committees. All committee reports, resolutions, and recommendations
involving policy shall be referred to the Board of Directors for action by the committee chair.

Section 5. Dismissal. The President shall have the right to remove any member from a committee
for just cause.

Article IX. Meetings

Section 1. Board of Directors. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held in connection with
the Midwinter Meeting and Annual Conference of ALA, and at other times at the call of the
President. A majority of the voting members of the Board shall constitute a quorum.

Section 2. Executive Committee. Meetings of Executive Committee shall be held in
connection with the Midwinter Meeting and Annual Conference of ALA, and at other times at the
call of the President.

Section 4. Committees. Meetings of the committees shall be held in connection with ALA
Midwinter Meetings, Annual Conferences, and at other times at the call of the committee
chairperson.

Section 5. Meetings Held by Telephonic Conference Call or by Electronic Device. Under
special circumstances, limited meetings may be held via telephone, electronically or by email.
Members of the Board of Directors or of any committee designated by the Board of Directors
may participate in a meeting of the Board or committee by means of conference telephone or
similar communications equipment whereby all persons participating in the meeting can hear and
communicate with each other, and participation in a meeting in this manner shall constitute
presence in person at the meeting.

37



38

Article X. Amendments

Section 1. These bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the members voting_in the
annual election or by special election. The proposed amendment must have approval of the Board
of Directors before being presented for vote, or must have originated by written petition of not
fewer than fifty members and, in either case, notice of the proposed change must be given to the
membership no less than one month before such vote.

Article XI. Parliamentary Authority

Section 1. The Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure, by Alice Sturgis, current edition, shall
govern United for Libraries in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not
inconsistent with the bylaws of United for Libraries or ALA.

Adopted June 1980
Revised June 1984
Revised July 1987
Revised July 1992
Revised June 1996
Revised June 1999
Revised April 18, 2008
Revised May, 2011
Revised May, 2012
Revised May, 2015

38





